
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
Date: December 29, 2021 
 
To: City Council 
 
From: Mayor Bill Baird 
 
Re: Mayor’s Appointments 
 
 
I am submitting the following appointment for City Council approval. 
 

Board of Adjustments: Reappoint Mike Atcheson, term to expire 12-17-26. 
 
Board of Appeals: Appoint Manuel Esriche, term to expire 12-1-22, reappoint Rodney 
Loesch and Robert Davis (as alternate), terms to expire 12-1-24. 
 

 Human Relations Commission:  Appoint Astra Garner, term to expire 7-6-22. 
 

Land Clearance Redevelopment Authority: Reappoint Todd Haynes, term to expire 9-1-
25. 
 
Planning Commission: Appoint Chip Touzinsky to replace Matt Sanning, term to expire 4-
15-22. 
 
Public Safety Advisory Board: Appoint Randy Johnson, to replace Ken Carter, term to 
expire 5-1-22. 
 
Water Utilities Advisory Board: Appoint Anthony Columbatto, term to expire 3-1-22. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 


